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From the Secretary of State for External Affairs, Canada, to the Mlmsterf
External Affairs, Irish Free State.

6
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DEPARTMENT OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS, CANADA,
Orrawa, December 22, 1928 |

No. 18. ;

Vi

Sir,—I have the honour to refer to your despatch No. 19 of NOVem.be;nta ’

1928, relative to the exchange of communications between Private Exper!
Radio Stations in the two countries.

Lo
It is noted that His Majesty’s Government in the Irish Free State 1% Eni‘
pared to allow the private experimental stations under its control to co™ rtiole '
cate with similar stations in Canada in accordance with the provisions 0 ]egrﬁph
6 (2) of the General Regulations annexed to the International Radiote
Convention of Washington which will come into force on J anuary 1, 1947

. . . LYt
I have the honour to state that this arrangement will be satisfacto y
His Majesty’s Government in Canada.

I have, ete.,

O. D. SKELTON, y
For the Secretary of State for External A"

The Minister for External Affairs,
Dublin, Irish Free State.




